

From: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Lundy, Anastasia \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Willoughby, Kathy \(MDOT\)](#)
Subject: RE: October Flint Lab Invoice
Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:22:48 PM

I would agree that DEQ would be doing homes and schools.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Willoughby, Kathy (MDOT)
Subject: FW: October Flint Lab Invoice
Importance: High

Not sure who the correct person to ask is about this.

The Flint Action Plan was announced on October 2, 2015. It was at this point that the DEQ announced that it would test Flint homeowner's samples for free for lead and copper. Based on that I would say that any samples submitted by the city of Flint on or after October 2nd should be paid for by the DEQ using the supplemental.

Does this sound right to everyone?

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897

From: Willoughby, Kathy (MDOT)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 12:23 PM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Shane, Kirby (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: October Flint Lab Invoice
Importance: High

Hello.

I'm attaching the October invoice for the City of Flint. Before I send it out to Flint, can someone please double check the samples listed on it to make sure all of these should be charged to the City and not to DEQ?

Thank you,

Kathy Willoughby

Michigan Department of Transportation
Accounting Services Division
(517) 241-1269 phone
(517) 373-6525 fax
willoughbyk@michigan.gov